
Final 
CARSON CITY AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

MEETING AGENDA 
 

Wednesday, May 21, 2025 – 5:30 P.M. 
 

Public Meeting at: 
CARSON CITY COMMUNITY CENTER 

(Robert Crowell Board Room) 
851 E. William 

Carson City, Nevada 
This Agenda Prepared by Corey Jenkins, Airport Manager 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM. 

 
B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
C. APPROVAL   OF THE   MINUTES   OF PAST   MEETINGS   OF THE AIRPORT 

AUTHORITY. 
 

D. MODIFICATION OF THE AGENDA.  The Chairman reserves the right to modify the 
agenda in order to most effectively process the agenda items. Items may be taken out of 
order; Items may be combined for consideration by the Authority; Items may be pulled or 
removed from the agenda at any time. 

 
E. PUBLIC COMMENT. Members of the public who wish to address the Airport Authority 

may speak on agendized and non-agendized matters related to the Airport. Comments are 
limited to three (3) minutes per person or topic. If your item requires extended discussion, 
please request the Chairman to calendar the matter for a future Airport Authority meeting. 

 
1. The public may provide public comment in advance of a meeting by written 

submission to the following email address: Manager@flycarsoncity.com. For 
inclusion or reference in the minutes of the meeting, your public comment must 
include your full name & address and be submitted via email by not later than 5:00 
p.m. the day before the meeting. The Carson City Airport Authority values your input.  
Members of the public who wish to provide live public comment may do so during 
the designated public comment periods, indicated on the agenda in person. 

 
******************************************************************************* 

 
F. AIRPORT ENGINEER’S REPORT (Non-Action Item). 

 
G. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
1. FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Change of Control of 

Tri-Motor, LLC from Elizabeth Seibold to Scott Seibold. 
 
Staff Summary: Tri-Motor, LLC holds a ground lease at Carson City Airport. Per 
the lease agreement, a transfer of corporate interests exceeding 25% constitutes an 
assignment, and no assignment or subletting is permitted without the prior consent 
of the Landlord, the Carson City Airport Authority (“CCAA”). Elizabeth Seibold 
has requested to transfer full ownership of Tri-Motor, LLC to her son, Scott Seibold, 
and both parties have confirmed the request via email. Staff recommend the CCAA 



Final 
grant consent for the transfer of ownership of Tri-Motor, LLC with Scott Seibold as 
the new owner. 

 
H. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
1. FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Review and Discuss Changes, If 

Any, to the Tentative FY 2025-2026 Budget and Adoption of the Resulting Final 
Budget pursuant to NRS 354.598 (C. Jenkins, J. Rogers)     
 
Staff Summary: This is the public hearing for the FY 2025-2026 CCAA final budget, 
as required by Nevada state regulations and NRS 354.598. The tentative budget was 
approved by the CCAA Board on March 20, 2025, and submitted to the Nevada 
Department of Taxation on April 15, 2025. Adjustments to the FY 2024 actuals were 
made to align with the audited financials, but there have been no changes to the FY 
2025-2026 budget. The staff recommends adoption of the Final Budget as 
presented. 
   

I. AIRPORT MANAGER’S REPORT (Non-Action Item). 

J. LEGAL COUNSEL’S REPORT (Non-Action Item). 

K. TREASURER’S REPORT (Non-Action Item). 
 

L. REPORT FROM AUTHORITY MEMBERS (Non-Action Item). 
1. Status review of projects 
2. Internal communications and administrative matters 
3. Correspondence to the Authority 
4. Status reports and comments from the members of the Authority 

 
M. PUBLIC COMMENT.  Members of the public who wish to address the Airport Authority 

may speak about items discussed on the agenda related to the Airport. Comments are 
limited to three (3) minutes per person or topic.  If your item requires extended discussion, 
please request the Chairman to calendar the matter for a future Airport Authority meeting. 

 
N. AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING (Non-Action Item). 

O. ACTION ON ADJOURNMENT. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Final 
*     *     *     *    * 

 
DELIVERED (via E-Mail) to the FOLLOWING LOCATIONS for POSTING by 9am, May 16, 2025 
 

The Carson City Airport Website https://flycarsoncity.com/ 
State of Nevada Public Notice Website https://notice.nv.gov 
Airport Terminal Building 
 

2600 College Parkway 
Carson City, NV 

Mountain West Aviation 2101 Arrowhead Dr. 
Carson City, NV 

Stellar Aviation of Carson City, LLC 2640 College Parkway 
Carson City, NV 

~ Distribution made to others per request and as noted on the Airport Authority Distribution List ~ 
 

Supporting materials will be posted to the Carson City Airport website www.flycarsoncity.com as 
available, and can be obtained upon request from the Airport Manager, 2600 E. College Parkway #6, 
Carson City, NV 

 
NOTE:   The Airport Authority is pleased to make reasonable accommodations for the public who are disabled 
and wish to attend this meeting.  If special arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify the Airport 
Authority at (775) 841-2255 or cjenkins@flycarsoncity.com  

 
Notice: NRS 241.020(3)(b) states that a request for mailed notice of meetings automatically lapses six 
months after it is made to the public body.  A separate written request is not required for each meeting 
although requests are limited to six months at a time. 

 
 

THE CARSON CITY AIRPORT AUTHORITY ENCOURAGES WRITTEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC. 
Comments should be addressed to the Airport Manager, and sent to the following address: 
 

 

Carson City Airport Authority 2600 E. College Parkway #6, Carson City, Nevada 89706 



DRAFT MINUTES 
Regular Meeting  

Carson City Airport Authority (CCAA) 
April 19, 2025  5:30 PM 

 Community Center Robert “Bob” Crowell Board Room 
851 East William Street, Carson City, Nevada    

  
 
  

 
 

 

 Page 1  
  

   
       Authority Members 

 Chair – Tim Puliz   Vice Chair – Harlow Norvell 
 Treasurer – Jon Rogers  Member – Curtis Horton   

  Member – Michaela Flint  Member – Karl Hutter 
   Member – Michael Golden 
 
 

                                    Staff  
Steve Tackes – Legal Counsel 
Corey Jenkins – Airport Manager 
Briana Munoz – Public Meetings Clerk  

  
NOTE:  A recording of these proceedings, the Board’s agenda materials, and any written comments or 
documentation provided to the recording secretary during the meeting are public record.  These materials are on 
file in the Clerk-Recorder’s Office, and available for review during regular business hours. 
 
Audio recordings and the meeting minutes of the Carson City Airport Authority meetings are available on 
https://www.carson.org/government/city-meetings.  
 
A. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM  

(5:31:19) – Vice Chair Norvell called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m. 

(5:31:27) – Roll was called, and a quorum was present.  

 
B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

(5:31:48) – Led by Treasurer Rogers. 

Attendee Name Status Arrived 
Chairperson Tim Puliz Absent  
Vice Chair Harlow Norvell Present  
Treasurer Jon Rogers Present  
Member Michaela Flint Present  
Member Michael Golden Present  
Member Curtis Horton Present   
Member Karl Hutter Present  



Draft Minutes Carson City Airport Authority                                    April 19, 2025 
 

 
 

 

 Page 2  
  

C. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PAST MEETINGS OF THE AIRPORT AUTHORITY. 

(5:32:17) – Vice Chair Norvell introduced the item and entertained comments, changes, and/or a motion to approve 
the minutes of the March 19, 2025 meeting.  

(5:32:34) – MOTION: Treasurer Rogers moved to approve the minutes of the March 19, 2025. Member 
Horton seconded the motion. The motion carried 6-0-0. 

 

 

 

  

 

D. MODIFICATION OF THE AGENDA. 

None.  

E. PUBLIC COMMENT 

(5:33:02) –Vice Chair Norvell entertained public comments; however, none were forthcoming.  

F. AIRPORT ENGINEER’S REPORT 

(5:33:36) – Vice Chair Norvell introduced the item. Brian Martinezmoles of Wood Rodgers provided the Airport 
Engineer’s Report, which is incorporated into the record.  

(5:34:41) – In response to Treasurer Rogers’ request for an update on the Snow Removal Equipment (SRE) building, 
Mr. Jenkins stated that Lochner, previously known as Armstrong Consultants, reported that they were on track to 
begin groundwork on the SRE building in May 2025. Mr. Jenkins added that the Airport was on schedule for the 
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) flight test in early May to complete the Offset Precision Approach Path 
Indicator (PAPI). 

G. CONSENT AGENDA 

(5:35:20) – Vice Chair Norvell introduced the item, entertained items that the Authority wished to pull from the 
Consent Agenda. When none were forthcoming, he entertained a motion.  

(5:35:23) – MOTION: Member Hutter moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. The motion was 
seconded by Member Horton and carried 6-0-0. 

 

RESULT:  APPROVED (6-0-0) 
MOVER:  Rogers 
SECONDER:  Horton 
AYES:   Norvell, Rogers, Flint, Golden, Horton, Hutter 
NAYS:   None 
ABSTENTIONS None 
ABSENT:  None 



Draft Minutes Carson City Airport Authority                                    April 19, 2025 
 

 
 

 

 Page 3  
  

 

 

 

 

 

 1.  FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: APPROVAL OF AIRPORT LEASE 
AMENDMENT FOR NEW CINGULAR WIRELESS PCS, LLC, TO RENEW THE LEASE FOR FIVE 
ADDITIONAL FIVE-YEAR TERMS IN LINE WITH THE CURRENT LEASE. 

H. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1.  FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: CONSIDER BIDS RECEIVED 
RESPONSIVE TO THE RESOLUTION AND NOTICE OF INVITATION TO BID AND AWARD 
LEASE FOR THE PARCEL LOCATED AT THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE AIRPORT, BEING 2.48 
ACRES BOUNDED BY COLLEGE PARKWAY, THE AIRPORT PARKING LOT, AND THE 
EXISTING LEASE TO THE WEST AND NORTH OF THE SUBJECT PARCEL. LEASE AWARD 
MADE PURSUANT TO NRS 244.283 

(5:36:02) – Vice Chair Norvell introduced the item. Mr. Tackes referenced the Staff Report and Supporting 
Materials, all of which are incorporated into the record.  

(5:37:38) – Member Golden expressed support for the applicant, noting that he had worked with them for 
approximately 18 months. He commented on the value of the land, mentioning its visibility and airside and off-
airport access. Vice Chair Norvell concurred with Member Golden. Member Hutter expressed appreciation for the 
south-facing hangar doors and voiced his support for the proposal.   

(5:39:54) – In response to Treasurer Rogers’ question, Mr. Jenkins explained that the proposal extended up to the 
fenced area used by cell phone companies near the tower but didn’t interfere with the leasehold or access. He noted 
that Eagle Valley Airport Development LLC agreed to check building heights to ensure no impact on the tower’s 
transmission. Mr. Jenkins added that it appeared the tower would be above the buildings but further review would 
occur before construction approval.  

(5:42:06) – Treasurer Rogers asked if protection was needed for drivers on College Parkway from airplane blasts 
and Mr. Jenkins said the project would undergo engineering and review from the FAA. Mr. Jenkins added that if it 
was found to be a concern, the applicant would be required to build a higher fence. 

(5:43:07) – Member Hutter asked if the terminal parking lot could be used for access to the two easternmost hangars 
and how that would work under the leasehold. Mr. Jenkins stated that the applicant could use the terminal parking 
lot like other Fixed Based Operators (FBOs), adding that the City would review parking needs during permitting. 

RESULT:  APPROVED (6-0-0) 
MOVER:  Rogers 
SECONDER:  Horton 
AYES:   Norvell, Rogers, Flint, Golden, Horton, Hutter 
NAYS:   None 
ABSTENTIONS None 
ABSENT:  Puliz 



Draft Minutes Carson City Airport Authority                                    April 19, 2025 
 

 
 

 

 Page 4  
  

In response to Treasurer Rogers’ question, Mr. Jenkins noted that the use of the parking lot would not be written 
into the lease. In response to Member Hutter’s question, Mr. Jenkins explained that there were no plans to add any 
new gates as part of the project. 

(5:47:22) – MOTION:  Member Golden moved to award the lease to Eagle Valley Airport Development LLC 
on the basis of the bid submitted at the rate of 64 cents per square foot per annum under the terms offered 
by the Authority, authorize and direct the chair to execute the lease, with the lessee signature, and authorize 
Staff to present the lease to the Carson City Board of Supervisors for their approval. The motion was 
seconded by Member Hutter and carried 6-0-0. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I. AIRPORT MANAGER’S REPORT 

(5:48:36) – Vice Chair Norvell introduced the item. Mr. Jenkins referenced the Airport Manager’s Report, which is 
incorporated into the record.   

(5:50:46) – In response to Treasurer Rogers’ question, Mr. Jenkins provided an update on the bidding process for 
the parcel on College Parkway, noting that it had been posted and was expected to receive bids by April 10, 2025.  
Mr. Jenkins responded to clarifying questions regarding security cameras. 

J. LEGAL COUNSEL’S REPORT 

None. 

K.  TREASURER’S REPORT 

(5:55:55) –Vice Chair Norvell introduced the item. Treasurer Rogers referenced the Treasurer’s Report, which is 
incorporated into the record, noting that the next meeting involved approval of the final budget. 

L. REPORT FROM AUTHORITY MEMBERS 

1. STATUS REVIEW OF PROJECTS 

2. INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

RESULT:  APPROVED (6-0-0) 
MOVER:  Golden 
SECONDER:  Hutter 
AYES:   Norvell, Rogers, Flint, Golden, Horton, Hutter 
NAYS:   None 
ABSTENTIONS None 
ABSENT:  Puliz 



Draft Minutes Carson City Airport Authority                                    April 19, 2025 
 

 
 

 

 Page 5  
  

3. CORRESPONDENCE TO THE AUTHORITY 

4. STATUS REPORTS AND COMMENTS FROM THE MEMBERS OF THE AUTHORITY 

(5:56:50) – Vice Chair Norvell entertained Member reports and announcements; however, none were 
forthcoming.  

M. PUBLIC COMMENT 

(5:56:58) – Vice Chair Norvell entertained public comments. Deni French, a Carson City resident, expressed 
appreciation for the discussion. 

N. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT REGULAR MEETING 

None. 

O. ACTION ON ADJOURNMENT 

(5:57:51) – MOTION: Vice Chair Norvell adjourned the meeting at 5:57 p.m. 

The Minutes of the April 16, 2025 Carson City Airport Authority meeting are so approved on this 21st day of May 
2025.  



 

 

 
CARSON CITY AIRPORT – CARSON CITY, NEVADA 
May 2025 
 
ENGINEER’S UPDATE 
 
Acquire Snow Removal Equipment: 

 Pending grant closeout, FAA is processing credit (sales tax discrepancy)  
 
Aeronautical Survey for Nighttime Approach/Offset PAPI Construction: 

 Flight check tentative week of May 26, FAA to confirm 
 

Snow Removal Equipment Building: 
 Pending start date and schedule from Houston Smith Construction 

 



Carson City Airport Board Meeting – Engineer’s Report



Board Memo

CCAABOARDMEMO Agenda Item: G-1

BOARD MEMO 2025-09 Meeting Date: May 21, 2025

Agenda Title: FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of 
Change of Control of Tri-Motor, LLC from Elizabeth Seibold to Scott Seibold.
(S.Tackes, C. Jenkins).

Staff Summary: Tri-Motor, LLC holds a ground lease at Carson City Airport. Per 
the lease agreement, a transfer of corporate interests exceeding 25% constitutes an 
assignment, and no assignment or subletting is permitted without the prior consent 
of the Landlord, the Carson City Airport Authority (“CCAA”). Elizabeth Seibold 
has requested to transfer full ownership of Tri-Motor, LLC to her son, Scott 
Seibold, and both parties have confirmed the request via email. Staff recommend 
the CCAA Final grant consent for the transfer of ownership of Tri-Motor, LLC with 
Scott Seibold as the new owner.

Agenda Action: Consent approval Time Requested: 0 Minutes

Proposed Motion

I move to approve the Consent Agenda.

CCAA’S Strategic Goal

Stability of leaseholds and support economic activity in the region.

Previous Action and Executive Summary

In short, Elizabeth Seibold, owner of Tri-Motor, LLC., is transferring her 
ownership to her son, Scott Seibold.   The lease requires CCAA approval for any 
change in ownership of the Tenant of more than 25%.  

This lease was part of an original lease issued by the CCAA (and approved by the 
City) to Corrao Incorporated and JE Pistons in 1994, recorded as Document No. 
168289.



Board Memo  

In 2007, the CCAA and the City approved a new lease by separating out the part 
subleased by JE Pistons (owned by Wayne Brooks) and created a new lease to 
Wayne Brooks, recorded as Document No. 239343. 

In 2011, the CCAA and the City approved an assignment of the Brooks lease to 
Tri-Motor LLC, recorded as Document No. 414361. 

In 2017, the CCAA and the City approved an extension to the lease and updated the 
lease rates to then current appraisal levels, recorded as Document No. 471848. 

In 2020, the CCAA and the City approved a lease lot adjustment to the Tri-Motor 
lease, recorded as Document No. 507510. 

Each of the prior changes involved changes to the lease.  The current request makes 
no changes to the lease.  The tenant, Tri-Motor LLC, is not changing.  The lease 
does require CCAA approval for any change of ownership greater than 25%.  Thus 
CCAA approval is needed.  As there is no change to the lease, City approval is not 
required under NRS 844. 

Staff recommends approval. 
 
 
Financial Information 

Is there a fiscal impact? 
X No Yes 

If yes, account name/number & amount: N/A 

General Fund: no change. 

Is it currently budgeted? 

Yes, no change. 
 
 
Alternatives 

Do not approve the change in ownership. Give alternative direction to Airport Staff. 



3  

Board Action Taken: 
 

Motion:   1)   
2)   

Aye/Nay 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(Vote Recorded) 

















































































































































































Outlook

Re: Carson City Hangar

From Liz Seibold <easeibold@gmail.com>
Date Thu 5/8/2025 12:40 PM
To Corey Jenkins <cJenkins@flycarsoncity.com>; Scott Seibold <scott@twinotter.com>

Hi Corey,

Please advise legal counsel that I wish to transfer ownership of my hangar at 2963 Arrowhead Drive to
my son Scott Seibold.£

Thanks,
Liz£
Elizabeth Seibold

On May 8, 2025, at 11:15 AM, Corey Jenkins <cJenkins@flycarsoncity.com> wrote:

Sco ,

Our legal counsel has requested that Elizabeth Seibold send an email making the same request, so
we have confirma on from the current owner of the change of ownership.

Regards,

Corey Jenkins, C.M., ACE
Airport Manager
Carson City Airport
2600 College Parkway #6
Carson City, NV 89706
775-841-2255
www.flycarsoncity.com

From: sco @twino er.com
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 11:53 AM
To: Corey Jenkins
Cc: sco @twino er.com; 'Raymond De Leon'; jason@twino er.com; easeibold@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Carson City Hangar



Hello Corey,
Thank you for bringing this matter to our attention.
We’d like to request our hangar lease approval for the change of ownership of
Trimotor LLC from Elizabeth Seibold (my mom) to myself, Scott Seibold 100% new
owner of Trimotor LLC. 
Please let me know any additional information that is required.
Respectfully,
Scott Seibold
scott@twinotter.com
970-261-1055 cell

From: Corey Jenkins <cJenkins@flycarsoncity.com>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 11:16 AM
To: jason@twino er.com
Subject: Re: Invoice Request

Jason,

I added you to the monthly invoice and resent the 5/1/25 invoice.

Also fyi, the lease has the below provision.

"9. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLEASING. Tenant shall have no right to assign or sublet
its interest in this lease except upon Landlord's prior consent. Any such assignment or
sublease
will be binding to assignees/sublessees on all terms and conditions in this lease.
Tenant shall have the right to assign, pledge, or hypothecate this lease for the purpose
of securing additional financing, upon the prior approval of Landlord.
The parties agree that a transfer of corporate interests in excess of twenty-five percent
(25 % ) shall be deemed an assignment of this lease.
The Landlord reserves the right to assign, pledge, or hypothecate this Agreement upon
notice to the Tenant."

If there has been a change in ownership that meets the above criteria, we will need to get it
in front of the Airport Authority for approval.

Regards,

Corey Jenkins, C.M., ACE
Airport Manager
Carson City Airport
2600 College Parkway #6
Carson City, NV 89706
775-841-2255
www.flycarsoncity.com
£



From: jason@twino er.com
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 8:30 AM
To: Corey Jenkins
Subject: Invoice Request

Hello,
£
I pay the monthly invoice for the land lease (Seibold/Tri-Motor) and I need the 5/1/25
invoice please. Also, can you email me all future invoices so that I can pay promptly? The
last invoice that I had was #10748 which was for April.
£
Thank you,
£
Jason Traber
Jason Traber
Accountant
Twin O er Interna onal
2780 Landing View Ln
Grand Junc on, CO 81506
P: (970) 263-0677
F: (970) 256-9759
£
£

Virus-free.www.avg.com



1

CCAABOARDMEMO Agenda Item:H-1

BOARD MEMO 2025-10 Meeting Date: May 21, 2025

Agenda Title: FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Review and 
Discuss Changes, If Any, to the Tentative FY 2025-2026 Budget and Adoption of 
the Resulting Final Budget pursuant to NRS 354.598 (C. Jenkins, J. Rogers)

Staff Summary: This is the public hearing for the FY 2025-2026 CCAA final budget, as 
required by Nevada state regulations and NRS 354.598. The tentative budget was 
approved by the CCAA Board on March 20, 2025, and submitted to the Nevada 
Department of Taxation on April 15, 2025. Adjustments to the FY 2024 actuals were 
made to align with the audited financials, but there have been no changes to the FY 
2025-2026 budget. The staff recommends adoption of the Final Budget as presented.

Agenda Action: Motion and approval Time Requested: 15 Minutes

Proposed Motion

I move to approve the final FY 2025-2026 budget and authorize Staff to transmit 
it to the Nevada Tax Commission per NRS 354.598.

CCAA’S Strategic Goal

Compliance with Nevada law, prudent financial operation of the Airport and general 
support of economic activity in the region.

Previous Action and Executive Summary

The tentative budget was approved by the CCAA on March 20, 2025, and 
submitted to the Nevada Department of Taxation on April 15, 2025 as required by 
Nevada law.  The applicable law also requires approval of a Final Budget no later 
than June 1, 2025.  NRS 354.598 requires publication of a notice that the CCAA 
will be considering this budget at its May 21 meeting, and that the final budget be 
certified (ie. signed) by a majority of all members of the CCAA. The law also states 
that the certified copy be transmitted to the Nevada Tax Commission along with the 



2 

affidavit of proof of the notice of the public hearing as published in the newspaper 
notice.  As noted earlier, adjustments to the FY 2024 actuals were made to align 
with the audited financials, but there have been no changes to the FY 2025-2026 
tentative budget. It is ready for approval. 

Attached is a copy of the notice publication and the budget. 

Staff recommends approval. 

Financial Information 

Is there a fiscal impact? 
No X Yes 

If yes, account name/number & amount: Complete budget; all accounts 

General Fund: no change. 

Is it currently budgeted? 

Yes, no change. 

Alternatives 

Do not approve the budget and be in default of the state law. 
Board Action Taken: 

Motion:  1)  
2)  

Aye/Nay 

(Vote Recorded) 



, Carson City, NV 89701 
(775) 881-1201 FAX: (775) 887-2408

Proof and Statement of Publication
AD #:

Customer Account #:

Legal Account

 says:
That he is a legal clerk of the 
Nevada Appeal a newspaper published 
Wednesday and Saturday
 at Carson City, in the State of Nevada.

Copy Line

PO #:

AD #:
of which a copy is hereto attached, was published 
in said newspaper for the full required period of       
time(s) commencing on 
and ending on,
all days inclusive.

Signed:

Statement:

Amount Balance

ive.

51801

2010

CARSON CITY AIRPORT AUTHORITY

2600 E. COLLEGE PKWY #6 
CARSON CITY, NV 89706

5/10 NAP Tentative Budget notice

51801

1
5/10/2025

5/10/2025

5/12/25 86.88 86.88



legals-
carson city

legals-
carson city

Notice is hereby given that on Wednesday, 
May 21, 2025 beginning at 5:30 PM in the 
Carson City Community Center, Robert Crowell 
Board Room, 851 E. William, Carson City, NV, 
the Carson City Airport Authority will hold a 
public hearing on the tentative budget, prepared 
in such detail and on appropriate forms as 
prescribed by the Department of Taxation, for 

may provide written comments per the agenda 
notice posted on the webpage 

Parkway, Carson City, NV during normal hours.

Pub Date: May 10, 2025             Ad # 51801





Nevada Department of Taxation
3850 Arrowhead Dr., 2nd Floor
Carson City, NV  89706

herewith submits the FINAL budget for the
June 30, 2026

This budget contains 0 funds, including Debt Service, requiring property tax revenues totaling $

The property tax rates computed herein are based on preliminary data.  If the final state computed revenue limitation permits, 
the tax rate will be increased by an amount not to exceed 1%.  If the final computation requires, the tax rate will be
lowered.

This budget contains 1 governmental fund types with estimated expenditures of $ and
0 proprietary funds with estimated expenses of $

Copies of this budget have been filed for public record and inspection in the offices enumerated in NRS 354.596 (Local 
Government Budget and Finance Act).

CERTIFICATION

I
 (Print Name)

(Title)
certify that all applicable funds and financial
operations of this Local Government are
listed herein

Signed:

Dated:  

Phone:  

SCHEDULED PUBLIC HEARING:
  (Must be held from May 19, 2025 to May 31, 2025)

Place:  

Page: ______
Schedule 1

581 E. William St. Carson City, NV 89701

Only necessary for FINAL Budget

fiscal year ending 

3,240,621

Jon Rogers

Bob Crowell Room at the Carson City Community Center

5/21/25 12:00 AM 5/12/2025

 (Signature by Docusign is acceptable)

0

TimPuliz - Chair

Harlow Norvell - Vice Chair

Karl Hutter - Member

Curtis Horton - Member

Michael Golden - Member

Airport Authority of Carson City

0

Date and Time: Publication Date:

Treasurer

APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD

Michaela Flint - Member

Last Revised 10/29/24
Sch 1

Page 1 of 28
LGF-F004

V2025.1



Bu
dg

et
 S

um
m

ar
y 

fo
r 

Sc
he

du
le

 S
-1

   
   

   
  G

O
VE

R
N

M
EN

TA
L 

FU
N

D
 T

YP
ES

 A
N

D
   

   
   

   
   

  E
XP

EN
D

AB
LE

 T
R

U
ST

 F
U

N
D

S
ES

TI
M

AT
ED

PR
O

PR
IE

TA
R

Y
TO

TA
L

AC
TU

AL
 P

R
IO

R
C

U
R

R
EN

T
BU

D
G

ET
FU

N
D

S
(M

EM
O

 O
N

LY
)

YE
AR

 0
6/

30
/2

4
YE

AR
 0

6/
30

/2
5

YE
AR

 0
6/

30
/2

6
BU

D
G

ET
C

O
LU

M
N

S 
3+

4
R

EV
EN

U
ES

(1
)

(2
)

(3
)

YE
AR

 0
6/

30
/2

6
(5

)
(4

)
  P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

$
$

$
$

$
  O

th
er

 T
ax

es
  L

ic
en

se
s 

an
d 

Pe
rm

its
  I

nt
er

go
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l R
es

ou
rc

es
56

2,
95

7
2,

06
2,

25
0

1,
16

8,
50

5
23

42
16

9
3,

51
0,

67
4

  C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r S

er
vi

ce
s

  F
in

es
 a

nd
 F

or
fe

its
  M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

83
3,

38
3

57
0,

14
0

1,
07

0,
43

1
14

19
39

0
2,

48
9,

82
1

   
  T

O
TA

L 
R

EV
EN

U
ES

13
96

34
0

26
32

39
0

22
38

93
6

37
61

55
9

60
00

49
5

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

-E
XP

EN
SE

S
  G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
1,

08
4,

37
1

2,
67

4,
12

8
22

0,
69

7
32

40
62

1
3,

46
1,

31
8

  J
ud

ic
ia

l
  P

ub
lic

 S
af

et
y

  P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

  S
an

ita
tio

n
  H

ea
lth

  W
el

fa
re

  C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

  C
om

m
un

ity
 S

up
po

rt
  I

nt
er

go
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
  C

on
tin

ge
nc

ie
s

  U
til

ity
 E

nt
er

pr
is

es
  H

os
pi

ta
ls

  T
ra

ns
it 

Sy
st

em
s

  A
irp

or
ts

  O
th

er
 E

nt
er

pr
is

es
  D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 - 

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
20

01
1

13
49

8
13

49
8

13
49

8
   

   
   

   
 In

te
re

st
 C

os
t

  T
O

TA
L 

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

-E
XP

EN
SE

S
1,

10
4,

38
2

26
87

62
6

23
41

95
32

40
62

1
34

74
81

6
  E

xc
es

s 
of

 R
ev

en
ue

s 
ov

er
 (u

nd
er

)
  E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s-

Ex
pe

ns
es

29
1,

95
8

-5
52

36
20

04
74

1
52

09
38

25
25

67
9

Pa
ge

: _
__

__
_

Sc
he

du
le

 S
-1

Ai
rp

or
t A

ut
ho

rit
y 

of
 C

ar
so

n 
C

ity
, N

ev
ad

a

La
st

 R
ev

is
ed

 1
0/

29
/2

4
Sc

h 
S-

1
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 2

8
LG

F-
F0

04
V2

02
5.

1



Bu
dg

et
 S

um
m

ar
y 

fo
r 

Sc
he

du
le

 S
-1

   
   

   
G

O
VE

R
N

M
EN

TA
L 

FU
N

D
 T

YP
ES

 A
N

D
   

   
   

   
   

EX
PE

N
D

AB
LE

 T
R

U
ST

 F
U

N
D

S
ES

TI
M

AT
ED

PR
O

PR
IE

TA
R

Y
TO

TA
L

AC
TU

AL
 P

R
IO

R
C

U
R

R
EN

T
BU

D
G

ET
FU

N
D

S
(M

EM
O

 O
N

LY
)

YE
AR

 0
6/

30
/2

4
YE

AR
 0

6/
30

/2
5

YE
AR

 0
6/

30
/2

6
BU

D
G

ET
C

O
LU

M
N

S 
3+

4
(1

)
(2

)
(3

)
YE

AR
 0

6/
30

/2
6

(5
)

(4
)

O
TH

ER
 F

IN
AN

C
IN

G
 S

O
U

R
C

ES
 (U

SE
S)

:
   

Pr
oc

ee
ds

 o
f L

on
g-

te
rm

 D
eb

t
   

Sa
le

s 
of

 G
en

er
al

 F
ix

ed
 A

ss
et

s

   
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
(in

)
   

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
s 

(o
ut

)

TO
TA

L 
O

TH
ER

 F
IN

AN
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
ES

 (U
SE

S)
   

Ex
ce

ss
 o

f R
ev

en
ue

s 
an

d 
O

th
er

 S
ou

rc
es

 o
ve

r
29

1,
95

8
-5

5,
23

6
2,

00
4,

74
1

(u
nd

er
) E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

an
d 

O
th

er
 U

se
s (

N
et

 In
co

m
e)

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

C
E 

JU
LY

 1
, B

EG
IN

N
IN

G
 O

F 
YE

AR
2,

33
3,

02
3

2,
62

4,
98

1
25

69
74

5
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX

   
Pr

io
r P

er
io

d 
Ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
   

R
es

id
ua

l E
qu

ity
 T

ra
ns

fe
rs

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

C
E 

JU
N

E 
30

, E
N

D
 O

F 
YE

AR
2,

62
4,

98
1

2,
56

9,
74

5
56

5,
00

4
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX

TO
TA

L 
EN

D
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
 B

AL
AN

C
E

2,
62

4,
98

1
25

69
74

5
56

50
04

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

Pa
ge

: _
__

__
__

Sc
he

du
le

 S
-1

Ai
rp

or
t A

ut
ho

rit
y 

of
 C

ar
so

n 
C

ity
, N

ev
ad

a

La
st

 R
ev

is
ed

 1
0/

29
/2

4
Sc

h 
S-

1 
2

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 2
8

LG
F-

F0
04

V2
02

5.
1



FULL TIME EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION

ACTUAL ESTIMATED
PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR BUDGET YEAR

YEAR 06/30/24 YEAR 06/30/25 YEAR 06/30/26
General Government
Judicial
Public Safety
Public Works
Sanitation
Health
Welfare
Culture and Recreation
Community Support

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Utilities
Hospitals
Transit Systems
Airports 3 4 4
Other

TOTAL 2 4 4

POPULATION (AS OF JULY 1) 58,314 58,923 60,266

SOURCE OF POPULATION ESTIMATE* State Certified State Certified State Certified

Assessed Valuation (Secured and Unsecured Only) 2,332,697,425 2,545,236,822 2,608,605,932
Net Proceeds of Mines
TOTAL ASSESSED VALUE

TAX RATE
  General Fund
  Special Revenue Funds
  Capital Projects Funds
  Debt Service Funds
  Enterprise Fund
  Other

TOTAL TAX RATE

* Use the population certified by the state in March each year.  Small districts may use a number   
developed per the instructions (page 6) or the best information available

(Local Government)

   SCHEDULE S-2 - STATISTICAL DATA

Page: ______
Schedule S-2

Airport Authority of Carson City, Nevada

Last Revised 10/29/24
Sch S-2

Page 4 of 28
LGF-F004

V2025.1



SC
H

ED
U

LE
 A

 - 
ES

TI
M

AT
ED

 R
EV

EN
U

ES
 &

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 - 
G

O
VE

R
N

M
EN

TA
L 

FU
N

D
 T

YP
ES

, E
XP

EN
D

AB
LE

 T
R

U
ST

 F
U

N
D

S 
& 

TA
X 

SU
PP

O
R

TE
D

 P
R

O
PR

IE
TA

R
Y 

FU
N

D
 T

YP
ES

B
ud

ge
t F

or
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r E
nd

in
g 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

6
Bu

dg
et

 S
um

m
ar

y 
fo

r 
Ai

rp
or

t A
ut

ho
rit

y 
of

 C
ar

so
n 

C
ity

, N
ev

ad
a

(L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t)

O
TH

ER
FI

N
AN

C
IN

G
G

O
VE

R
N

M
EN

TA
L 

FU
N

D
S 

AN
D

SO
U

R
C

ES
EX

PE
N

D
AB

LE
 T

R
U

ST
 F

U
N

D
S

BE
G

IN
N

IN
G

PR
O

PE
R

TY
O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
FU

N
D

C
O

N
SO

LI
D

AT
ED

TA
X

TA
X

O
TH

ER
TR

AN
SF

ER
S

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

FU
N

D
 N

AM
E

BA
LA

N
C

ES
TA

X 
R

EV
EN

U
E

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
R

AT
E

R
EV

EN
U

E
IN

TR
AN

SF
ER

S 
IN

TO
TA

L
(1

)
(2

)
(3

)
(4

)
(5

)
(6

)
(7

)
(8

)
G

en
er

al
2,

84
1,

39
0

3,
76

1,
55

9
6,

60
2,

94
9

D
EB

T 
SE

R
VI

C
E

Su
bt

ot
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

d 
Ty

pe
s,

Ex
pe

nd
ab

le
 T

ru
st

 F
un

ds

PR
O

PR
IE

TA
R

Y 
FU

N
D

S
28

41
39

0
37

61
55

9
66

02
94

9
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

X
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

XX
XX

XX
XX

X
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

X
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

X
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

X
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

X
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

XX
XX

XX
XX

X
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

X
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

X
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

X
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

X
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

Su
bt

ot
al

 P
ro

pr
ie

ta
ry

 F
un

ds
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

X
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

TO
TA

L 
AL

L 
FU

N
D

S
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

X
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

Pa
ge

: _
__

__
_

Sc
he

du
le

 A

La
st

 R
ev

is
ed

 1
0/

29
/2

4
Sc

h 
A

Pa
ge

 7
 o

f 2
8

LG
F-

F0
04

V2
02

5.
1



SC
H

ED
U

LE
 A

-1
 E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 F
IN

AN
C

IN
G

 U
SE

S

B
ud

ge
t F

or
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r E
nd

in
g 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

6
Bu

dg
et

 S
um

m
ar

y 
fo

r
(L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t)

SE
R

VI
C

ES
,

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

IE
S

SU
PP

LI
ES

AN
D

 U
SE

S
G

O
VE

R
N

M
EN

TA
L 

FU
N

D
S 

AN
D

AN
D

O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

EX
PE

N
D

AB
LE

 T
R

U
ST

 F
U

N
D

S
SA

LA
R

IE
S

O
TH

ER
C

AP
IT

AL
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
AN

D
EM

PL
O

YE
E

C
H

AR
G

ES
O

U
TL

AY
TR

AN
SF

ER
S

TR
AN

SF
ER

S
EN

D
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FU
N

D
 N

AM
E

W
AG

ES
BE

N
EF

IT
S

**
**

*
O

U
T

O
U

T
BA

LA
N

C
ES

TO
TA

L
*

(1
)

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

G
en

er
al

-
30

1,
00

0
18

0,
17

5
48

7,
95

0
2,

27
1,

49
6

3,
34

8,
83

0
6,

60
2,

94
9

TO
TA

L 
G

O
VE

R
N

M
EN

TA
L 

FU
N

D
 T

YP
ES

AN
D

 E
XP

EN
D

AB
LE

 T
R

U
ST

 F
U

N
D

S
30

10
00

18
01

75
48

79
50

22
71

49
6

0
0

33
48

83
0

66
02

94
9

* F
U

N
D

 T
YP

ES
:  

   
  R

 - 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
ev

en
ue

C
 - 

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

D
 - 

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

T 
- E

xp
en

da
bl

e 
Tr

us
t

**
 In

cl
ud

e 
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 in
 th

is
 c

ol
um

n
Pa

ge
: _

__
__

_
**

* C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y 
m

us
t a

gr
ee

 w
ith

 C
IP

.
Sc

he
du

le
 A

-1

Ai
rp

or
t A

ut
ho

rit
y 

of
 C

ar
so

n 
C

ity
, N

ev
ad

a

La
st

 R
ev

is
ed

 1
0/

29
/2

4
Sc

h 
A-

1
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 2

8
LG

F-
F0

04
V2

02
5.

1



(1) (2) (3) (4)

ESTIMATED
ACTUAL PRIOR CURRENT

REVENUES YEAR ENDING YEAR ENDING TENTATIVE FINAL 
6/30/2024 6/30/2025 APPROVED APPROVED

Intergovernmental Revenue
     Personal Property Tax 341,041 345,965 350,000 350000
     Grant Income 232,798 822,540 1,992,169 1992169
Miscellaneous
     Leases 282,273 410,240 474,740 474740
     interest Income 440,183 100,000 800,000 800000
     Tie-Down Fees 9,551 9,000 12,500 12500
     Gate Card Fees 1,935 2,000 1,500 1500
     Parking Fees 0 425 500 500
     Fuel Flowage Fees 15,128 24,000 24,000 24000
     Jet Fuel Tax 1,825 2,800 3,000 3000
     Through-the-Fence Fees 8,974 9,000 9,750 9750
     Class II FBO Fees 8,250 8,000 8,000 8000
     Open House Income 7,175 8,000 10,000 10000
     Rock materials Sales 62,339 90,000 75,000 75000
     Terminal Rental 0 400 400 400

Function Subtotal 1411472 1832370 3761559 3761559

Page: ______
Schedule B-8

(Local Government)
SCHEDULE B - GENERAL FUND

BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/26

Airport Authority of Carson City, Nevada

Last Revised 10/29/24
Sch B-8

Page 10 of 28
LGF-F004

V2025.1



(1) (2) (3) (4)

ESTIMATED
ACTUAL PRIOR CURRENT

REVENUES YEAR ENDING YEAR ENDING TENTATIVE FINAL 
6/30/2024 6/30/2025 APPROVED APPROVED

SUBTOTAL REVENUE ALL SOURCES 1411472 1832370 3761559 3761559
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
    Transfers In (Schedule T)

     Proceeds of Long-term Debt
     Other

SUBTOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2333023 2,804,234 2,854,888 2,841,390

     Prior Period Adjustments
     Residual Equity Transfers

TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2333023 2,804,234 2,854,888 2,841,390

TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES 3744495 4636604 6616447 6602949

Page: ______
Schedule B-9

(Local Government)
SCHEDULE B - GENERAL FUND

BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/26

Airport Authority of Carson City, Nevada

Last Revised 10/29/24
Sch B-9

Page 11 of 28
LGF-F004

V2025.1



(1) (2) (3) (4)

ESTIMATED
EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION ACTUAL PRIOR CURRENT

AND ACTIVITY YEAR ENDING YEAR ENDING TENTATIVE FINAL 
6/30/2024 6/30/2025 APPROVED APPROVED

General Government
     Salaries & Wages 218,280 284,000 301,000 301000
     Employee Benefits 121,739.00 187,300 180,175 180175
     Services & Supplies 220,449 358,049 487,950 487950
     Capital Outlay 359,782 952,367 2,271,496 2271496

FUNCTION SUBTOTAL 920250 1781716 3240621 3240621

FUNCTION

Page: ______
Schedule B-10

(Local Government)
SCHEDULE B - GENERAL FUND

BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/26

Airport Authority of Carson City, Nevada

Last Revised 10/29/24
Sch B-10

Page 12 of 28
LGF-F004

V2025.1



(1) (2) (3) (4)

ESTIMATED
ACTUAL PRIOR CURRENT
YEAR ENDING YEAR ENDING TENTATIVE FINAL 

6/30/2024 6/30/2025 APPROVED APPROVED
PAGE  FUNCTION SUMMARY

General Government 920250 1781716 3240621 3240621
Judicial
Public Safety
Public Works
Sanitation
Health
Welfare
Culture and Recreation
Community Support
Debt Service 20011 13498 13498
Intergovernmental Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNCTIONS 940261 1795214 3240621 3254119

OTHER USES:

CONTINGENCY (Not to exceed 3% of 

Total Expenditures all Functions)
Transfers Out (Schedule T)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 940261 1795214 3240621 3254119

ENDING FUND BALANCE: 2,804,234 2,841,390 3,375,826 3,348,830

TOTAL GENERAL FUND
   COMMITMENTS AND FUND BALANCE 3744495 4636604 6616447 6602949

                          SCHEDULE B SUMMARY - EXPENDITURES, OTHER USES AND FUND BALANCE

        GENERAL FUND - ALL FUNCTIONS

Page: ______
Schedule B-11

BUDGET YEAR ENDING 06/30/26

(Local Government)
SCHEDULE B - GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
AND ACTIVITY

Airport Authority of Carson City, Nevada

Last Revised 10/29/24
Sch B-11

Page 13 of 28
LGF-F004

V2025.1



AL
L 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 O

R
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
* -

 T
yp

e
6 

- M
ed

iu
m

-T
er

m
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 - 
Le

as
e 

Pu
rc

ha
se

G
EN

ER
AL

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

 B
O

N
D

S,
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

BO
N

D
S,

1 
- G

en
er

al
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Bo

nd
s

7 
- C

ap
ita

l L
ea

se
s

M
ED

IU
M

-T
ER

M
 F

IN
AN

C
IN

G
, C

AP
IT

AL
 L

EA
SE

S 
AN

D
2 

- G
.O

. R
ev

en
ue

 S
up

po
rte

d 
Bo

nd
s

8 
- S

pe
ci

al
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t B
on

ds
SP

EC
IA

L 
AS

SE
SS

M
EN

T 
BO

N
D

S
3 

- G
.O

. S
pe

ci
al

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t B

on
ds

9 
- M

or
tg

ag
es

4 
- R

ev
en

ue
 B

on
ds

10
 - 

O
th

er
 (S

pe
ci

fy
 T

yp
e)

5 
- M

ed
iu

m
-T

er
m

 F
in

an
ci

ng
11

 - 
Pr

op
os

ed
 (S

pe
ci

fy
 T

yp
e)

(1
)

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

   
   

   
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 F
O

R
 F

IS
C

AL
BE

G
IN

N
IN

G
(9

)+
(1

0)
O

R
IG

IN
AL

FI
N

AL
 

O
U

TS
TA

N
D

IN
G

N
AM

E 
O

F 
BO

N
D

 O
R

 L
O

AN
TY

PE
AM

O
U

N
T 

O
F

IS
SU

E
PA

YM
EN

T
IN

TE
R

ES
T

BA
LA

N
C

E
IN

TE
R

ES
T

PR
IN

C
IP

AL
Li

st
 a

nd
 S

ub
to

ta
l B

y 
Fu

nd
*

TE
R

M
IS

SU
E

D
AT

E
D

AT
E

R
AT

E
7/

1/
20

25
PA

YA
BL

E
PA

YA
BL

E
TO

TA
L

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

$
$

$
$

   
  L

ea
se

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
n-

M
ay

es
Lo

ng
-te

50
 y

ea
rs

31
20

00
7/

1/
20

21
6/

30
/2

07
3

0%
$1

56
,9

70
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
,2

40
.0

0
$6

,2
40

.0
0

   
 L

ea
se

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
n-

G
on

za
le

s
Lo

ng
-te

50
 y

ea
rs

36
28

90
9/

1/
20

05
8/

31
/2

05
5

0%
$2

18
,9

43
.0

5
$0

.0
0

$7
,2

58
.0

0
$7

,2
58

.0
0

   
$

$
$

$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

TO
TA

L 
AL

L 
D

EB
T 

SE
R

VI
C

E
13

49
8

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 C

-1
 - 

IN
D

EB
TE

D
N

ES
S

(L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t)

YE
AR

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

6/
30

/2
6

La
st

 R
ev

is
ed

 1
0/

29
/2

4
Sc

h 
C

-1
Pa

ge
 2

3 
of

 2
8

LG
F-

F0
04

V2
02

5.
1



N
ot

e:
Le

as
e 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

- G
on

za
le

s 
m

is
si

ng
 fr

om
 th

e 
au

di
t.

Pa
ge

: _
__

__
_

Sc
he

du
le

 C
-1

La
st

 R
ev

is
ed

 1
0/

29
/2

4
Sc

h 
C

-1
Pa

ge
 2

3 
of

 2
8

LG
F-

F0
04

V2
02

5.
1



Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t: 

 
C

on
ta

ct
:  

E-
m

ai
l A

dd
re

ss
:  

D
ay

tim
e 

Te
le

ph
on

e:
  

   
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 N

um
be

r o
f E

xi
st

in
g 

C
on

tra
ct

s:
 _

__
_1

__
__

__
__

__

Li
ne

Ve
nd

or

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
D

at
e 

of
 

C
on

tr
ac

t

Te
rm

in
at

io
n 

D
at

e 
of

 
C

on
tr

ac
t

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 
FY

 2
02

5-
26

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 
FY

 2
02

6-
27

R
ea

so
n 

or
 n

ee
d 

fo
r c

on
tr

ac
t: 

1
H
in
to

n 
Bu

rd
ic
k

40
,0

00
$ 

  
  

  
 

40
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

  
 

An
nu

al
 A

ud
it 

an
d 

po
ss

ib
le

 s
in

gl
e 

au
di

t
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

To
ta

l P
ro

po
se

d 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
 

40
00

0

Ad
di

tio
na

l E
xp

la
na

tio
ns

 (R
ef

er
en

ce
 L

in
e 

N
um

be
r a

nd
 V

en
do

r):
 

Pa
ge

: _
__

__
_

Sc
he

du
le

 3
1

77
5-

84
1-

22
55

SC
HE

DU
LE

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
O

NT
RA

CT
S

Bu
dg

et
 Y

ea
r 2

02
5-

20
26

Ai
rp

or
t A

ut
ho

rit
y 

of
 C

ar
so

n 
C

ity
, N

ev
ad

Jo
n 

R
og

er
s

jro
ge

rs
@

fly
ca

rs
on

ci
ty

.c
om

La
st

 R
ev

is
ed

 1
0/

29
/2

4
 S

ch
 3

1
Pa

ge
 2

7 
of

 2
8

LG
F-

F0
04

V2
02

5.
1



Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t: 

 
C

on
ta

ct
:  

E-
m

ai
l A

dd
re

ss
:  

D
ay

tim
e 

Te
le

ph
on

e:
  

   
   

To
ta

l N
um

be
r o

f P
riv

at
iz

at
io

n 
C

on
tra

ct
s:

 

Li
ne

Ve
nd

or

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
D

at
e 

of
 

C
on

tr
ac

t

Te
rm

in
at

io
n 

D
at

e 
of

 
C

on
tr

ac
t

D
ur

at
io

n 
(M

on
th

s/
 

Ye
ar

s)

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 
FY

 2
02

5-
26

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 
FY

 2
02

6-
27

Po
si

tio
n 

C
la

ss
 o

r 
G

ra
de

N
um

be
r o

f 
FT

Es
 

em
pl

oy
ed

 b
y 

Po
si

tio
n 

C
la

ss
 o

r 
G

ra
de

Eq
ui

va
le

nt
 

ho
ur

ly
 w

ag
e 

of
 F

TE
s 

by
 

Po
si

tio
n 

C
la

ss
 

or
 G

ra
de

R
ea

so
n 

or
 n

ee
d 

fo
r 

co
nt

ra
ct

: 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

To
ta

l 
Pa

ge
: _

__
__

_
At

ta
ch

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 s

he
et

s 
if 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
  

Sc
he

du
le

 3
2

77
5-

84
1-

22
55

SC
HE

DU
LE

 O
F 

PR
IV

AT
IZ

AT
IO

N 
CO

NT
RA

CT
S

Bu
dg

et
 Y

ea
r 2

02
5-

20
26

Ai
rp

or
t A

ut
ho

rit
y 

of
 C

ar
so

n 
C

ity
, N

ev
ad

a
Jo

n 
R

og
er

s
jro

ge
rs

@
fly

ca
rs

on
ci

ty
.c

om

La
st

 R
ev

is
ed

 1
0/

29
/2

4
Sc

h 
32

Pa
ge

 2
8 

of
 2

8
LG

F-
00

4
V2

02
5.

1



 
 
May 21, 2025 

 
 

Carson City Airport Manager’s Report Prepared by Corey Jenkins 
 
Managers’ Report 
 

 FAA TTF Permit Compliance Review 
o We have had some back-and-forth correspondence with the FAA. 
o They have not given us a final response 
o Hopefully we have answered all their questions 

 The South Exit Gate 
o Experienced a major hydraulic failure 
o Rick Lee and Cody Pulchalski found a local business who can rebuild the broken 

components saving us over $1,500. 
o The gate should be fully repaired soon. 

 I was invited to speak at a Carson City Men’s Club where I was able to promote the 
airport and share some information about the current and future projects. 

 Worked with developers on various projects at the airport 
 Spent a lot of time on the budget 

o We had a mismatch in QuickBooks with our Audited Financials that required a 
substantial amount of time and collaboration to figure out and correct 

 Airport Operations 
o In Flight Emergency 

 A pilot called the airport office to report an emergency. 
 They were over Lake Tahoe and inbound to Carson City with no manual 

elevator control. 
 They landed safely right as the fire department was pulling into the airport 
 The pilots used the trim to fly and land the aircraft 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Fuel Flowage 
 

Total 
  Self-Serve Full-Service Total Combined % Change 

Month 100LL Jet A 100LL Jet A Gallons FFF 
Annual 
Change 

January-24 8960 973 4045 16270 30249  $  1,512.44  46% 
February-24 6903 317 3099 18166 28485  $  1,424.27  30% 

March-24 7865 1612 2705 16616 28797  $  1,439.87  22% 
April-24 10339 3245 5951 17768 37303  $  1,865.15  65% 
May-24 0 0 0 0 0  $               -    -100% 
June-24 0 0 0 0 0  $               -    -100% 
July-24 0 0 0 0 0  $               -    -100% 

August-24 0 0 0 0 0  $               -    -100% 
September-24 0 0 0 0 0  $               -    -100% 

October-24 0 0 0 0 0  $               -    -100% 
November-24 0 0 0 0 0  $               -    -100% 
December-24 0 0 0 0 0  $               -    -100% 

Total 34067 6147 15800 68820 124835  $  6,241.73  -66% 
 
Aircraft Operations 
 

2025 ADS-B Airport Operations 

Month Arrivals Departures 
Total 

Operations 

Annua
l 

Chang
e 

January-24 1794 1850 3644 63% 
February-24 1523 1524 3047 -14% 

March-24 2803 2801 5604 126% 
April-24 2097 2109 4206 -18% 
May-24     0 -100% 
June-24     0 -100% 
July-24     0 -100% 

August-24     0 -100% 
September-24     0 -100% 

October-24     0 -100% 
November-24     0 -100% 
December-24     0 -100% 

Total Annual 8217 8284 16501 -74% 
 





Balance Sheet

Accrual Basis  Saturday, May 17, 2025 05:05 PM GMT-07:00   1/2

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

1075 LGIP-Deferred 438,764.29

1077 LGIP- General Fund 1,681,691.89

3099 Gen. Fund #1162 258,754.18

3199 Petty Cash 100.00

TTotal Bank Accounts $$2,379,310.36

Accounts Receivable

2000 Accounts Receivable - Operating 262,654.97

TTotal Accounts Receivable $$262,654.97

Other Current Assets

1499 Undeposited Funds 14,394.56

2001 AR offset -1,331.00

2010 Due From Other Government 643.87

2010.1 Audit Adjustment to AR 0.00

2011 Accrued Interest Receivable 9,031.37

2020 Grants Receivable-CY 0.00

2100 Prepaid Expenses 1,000.00

CTE Reimbursement Funds -21,262.50

Grumman HU-16C Lien 0.00

TTotal Other Current Assets $$2,476.30

TTotal Current Assets $$2,644,441.63

Fixed Assets

2120 land 146,542.03

2125 Machinery & Equipment 879,619.73

2126 Fencing 911,661.46

2130 Vehicle 1,033,779.35

2198 Accumulated Depreciation -585,187.36

2201 Tractor 159,995.00

TTotal Fixed Assets $$2,546,410.21

Other Assets

2300 Provided for LT Obligations 126,533.33

2305 NPV of Airport Leases 7,174,309.00

2810 Pension Requirement 196,462.04

TTotal Other Assets $$7,497,304.37

TTOTAL ASSETS $$12,688,156.21



Balance Sheet

Accrual Basis  Saturday, May 17, 2025 05:05 PM GMT-07:00   2/2

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

3000 Accounts Payable 22,910.47

TTotal Accounts Payable $$22,910.47

Credit Cards

6321 Home Depot 577.76

6328 NSB Credit Card  Rick 9053 1,116.81

6329 NSB CC Corey 9061 651.83

TTotal Credit Cards $$2,346.40

Other Current Liabilities

2101 Payroll Liability 2,701.21

2102 Accrued Compensated Absences 8,619.28

2115 Accrued Expenses 21,000.00

3030 Audit Adj to AP 4,038.00

3090 Pension Requirement-Liab 71,068.00

3271 Current Portion of LTD 0.00

TTotal Other Current Liabilities $$107,426.49

TTotal Current Liabilities $$132,683.36

Long-Term Liabilities

3085 Net Pension Liability 336,955.00

3100 Leases Advances 0.00

3110 Deferred Inflows- Leases 6,610,616.00

3200 Mayes-Lease Transactions 158,530.83

3250 Gonzalez Deferred Lease 220,152.69

3260 Goni Deferred Lease 0.00

6325 Tractor US Bank 0.00

TTotal Long-Term Liabilities $$7,326,254.52

TTotal Liabilities $$7,458,937.88

Equity

4200 Fund Balance 4,173,840.52

4999 Retained Earnings 2,404,705.11

4999.1 GWFS to Fund FS adjustments -1,465,655.00

Net Income 116,327.70

TTotal Equity $$5,229,218.33

TTOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $$12,688,156.21



Budget vs. Actuals: CCAA Budget 24/25 P&L - FY25 P&L

Accrual Basis  Saturday, May 17, 2025 05:03 PM GMT-07:00   1/4

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER 
BUDGET

% OF 
BUDGET

Income

5010 Real/Personal Property Tax

5010.1 Aircraft 175,434.49 210,000.00 -34,565.51 83.54 %

5010.2 Building 143,537.24 155,000.00 -11,462.76 92.60 %

TTotal 5010 Real/Personal Property Tax 3318,971.73 3365,000.00 --46,028.27 887.39 %

5050 AIRPORT LEASES

5050H Hanger Lease 66,600.00 72,000.00 -5,400.00 92.50 %

5051 Land Leases 246,865.05 300,000.00 -53,134.95 82.29 %

5052 Tower Leases 67,148.39 75,000.00 -7,851.61 89.53 %

5053 Lease-Mayes 5,720.00 6,240.00 -520.00 91.67 %

5054 Through The Fence -8,000.00 8,000.00

TTotal 5050 AIRPORT LEASES 3386,333.44 4445,240.00 --58,906.56 886.77 %

5150 Tie Down Fees 10,248.48 8,000.00 2,248.48 128.11 %

5151 Gate Card Fees 282.38 2,000.00 -1,717.62 14.12 %

5155 Parking Fees 3,524.82 300.00 3,224.82 1,174.94 %

5200 Committed-Fuel Flowage Fees 18,137.23 20,000.00 -1,862.77 90.69 %

5201 Committed-Jet Fuel Tax 2,077.86 4,000.00 -1,922.14 51.95 %

5250 Through the Fence Fees 8,000.00 -8,000.00

5300 Class II FBO Fees 4,950.00 10,000.00 -5,050.00 49.50 %

5404 Rock Materials Sales 58,185.67 70,000.00 -11,814.33 83.12 %

5450 Reimbursements 2,493.58 35,000.00 -32,506.42 7.12 %

5500 Interest Income 84,101.76 380,000.00 -295,898.24 22.13 %

5915 Sales 0.10 0.10

5998 Terminal Rental 500.00 -500.00

TTotal Income $$889,307.05 $$1,348,040.00 $$ -
458,732.95

665.97 %

GROSS PROFIT $$889,307.05 $$1,348,040.00 $$ -
458,732.95

665.97 %

Expenses

6019 Charitable Contribution 1,747.00 2,000.00 -253.00 87.35 %

6169 Taxes & Licenses 300.00 -300.00

6300 Operating Expenses

6000 Airport Engineering 17,475.00 17,475.00

6130 Dues 720.00 2,300.00 -1,580.00 31.30 %

6135 Memberships 100.00 500.00 -400.00 20.00 %

6137 Conferences 1,655.00 4,500.00 -2,845.00 36.78 %

6170 SWAAAE BOD Travel 850.00 -850.00

6190 Office Expence-PC Software 655.78 2,000.00 -1,344.22 32.79 %

6200 Office Expenses -PC Hardware 5.25 500.00 -494.75 1.05 %

6211 Meals and Entertainment 1,664.55 750.00 914.55 221.94 %

6218 Marketing and Website 4,953.02 2,500.00 2,453.02 198.12 %

6369 Travel 3,536.38 500.00 3,036.38 707.28 %



Budget vs. Actuals: CCAA Budget 24/25 P&L - FY25 P&L

Accrual Basis  Saturday, May 17, 2025 05:03 PM GMT-07:00   2/4

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER 
BUDGET

% OF 
BUDGET

TTotal 6300 Operating Expenses 330,764.98 114,400.00 116,364.98 2213.65 %

6301 Utilities

6302 Phone &  Internet 5,301.29 5,000.00 301.29 106.03 %

6303 Electric 9,984.61 19,000.00 -9,015.39 52.55 %

6304 Gas 769.37 1,000.00 -230.63 76.94 %

6305 Water 2,219.12 2,300.00 -80.88 96.48 %

6306 Carson City Landfill 1,369.68 1,200.00 169.68 114.14 %

TTotal 6301 Utilities 119,644.07 228,500.00 --8,855.93 668.93 %

6308 Office Expenses and Supplies 915.79 1,500.00 -584.21 61.05 %

6309 Legal 65,171.10 100,000.00 -34,828.90 65.17 %

6310 Security 4,228.89 4,000.00 228.89 105.72 %

6311 CCAA printing 371.09 500.00 -128.91 74.22 %

6312 Data Storage 505.90 550.00 -44.10 91.98 %

6313 Insurance 11,797.08 13,000.00 -1,202.92 90.75 %

6314 Auditing 27,876.25 42,000.00 -14,123.75 66.37 %

6314A Accounting/Bullis 19,392.00 16,000.00 3,392.00 121.20 %

6315 Contract Services/Appraisals 7,000.00 14,000.00 -7,000.00 50.00 %

6316 Bank Charges/Square Chgs 794.32 400.00 394.32 198.58 %

6317 Airport Equipment Maintenance 15,839.51 15,000.00 839.51 105.60 %

6317.5 AWOS III Service Charges 5,936.00 7,000.00 -1,064.00 84.80 %

6318 Facility Maintenance 9,548.23 8,000.00 1,548.23 119.35 %

6319 Airfield Maintenance 20,900.06 40,000.00 -19,099.94 52.25 %

6319.5 Gate Maintenance 1,139.17 2,000.00 -860.83 56.96 %

6319.51 Depreciation expense 140,000.00 -140,000.00

6350 Labor Expense

6351 Salaries 227,699.29 285,000.00 -57,300.71 79.89 %

6351.5 Overtime Budget (Airfield) 2,500.00 -2,500.00

6352 Healthcare 59,044.05 56,250.00 2,794.05 104.97 %

6353 PERS Retirement Contribution 75,962.26 82,000.00 -6,037.74 92.64 %

6354 Nevada Payroll 1,228.00 1,200.00 28.00 102.33 %

6355 Workers Compensation 4,061.87 5,200.00 -1,138.13 78.11 %

6356 State Unemployment Contri 2,800.00 -2,800.00

6363 Voya/Deferred Comp 770.00 770.00

6476 Uniforms 970.76 1,500.00 -529.24 64.72 %

TTotal 6350 Labor Expense 3369,736.23 4436,450.00 --66,713.77 884.71 %

6600 Bad Debt Transaction 1,181.27 1,181.27

QuickBooks Payments Fees 522.87 522.87

TTotal Expenses $$615,011.81 $$885,600.00 $$ -
270,588.19

669.45 %

NET OPERATING INCOME $$274,295.24 $$462,440.00 $$ -
188,144.76

559.31 %

Other Income



Budget vs. Actuals: CCAA Budget 24/25 P&L - FY25 P&L

Accrual Basis  Saturday, May 17, 2025 05:03 PM GMT-07:00   3/4

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER 
BUDGET

% OF 
BUDGET

6041.1 AIP #42 Approach Lighting System Phase 2 PAPI and MALSF Rev 36,618.00 36,618.00

7000 Open House

7001.1 Open House Income Sept 2024 7,700.00 10,000.00 -2,300.00 77.00 %

7001.2 Open House Expense Sept 2024 -7,191.21 -12,000.00 4,808.79 59.93 %

7002.1 Open House Income Sept 2025 590.00 590.00

7002.2 Open House Expense Sept 2025 -611.77 -611.77

TTotal 7000 Open House 4487.02 --2,000.00 22,487.02 --24.35 %

8000 Discounts 9.94 9.94

9999 Suspense -34,291.00 -34,291.00

FAA AIP Activity Revenue

6045 Extend 9/27

6045.1 Extend 9/27 Revenue 500,000.00 -500,000.00

6045.2 Extend 9/27 Expense -533,333.00 533,333.00

TTotal 6045 Extend 9/27 --33,333.00 333,333.00

6048 AIP #XX Runway Drainage Project

6048.2 AIP #XX Runway Drainage Project Expense -3,500.00 -3,500.00

TTotal 6048 AIP #XX Runway Drainage Project --3,500.00 --3,500.00

6049 AIP #XX Apron Rehab

6049.2 AIP #XX Apron Rehab Expense -5,500.00 -5,500.00

TTotal 6049 AIP #XX Apron Rehab --5,500.00 --5,500.00

TTotal FAA AIP Activity Revenue --9,000.00 --33,333.00 224,333.00 227.00 %

FAA AIP Grant Revenue

6035 AIP #36  Construct SRE Building

6035.1 6035 AIP #36  Construct SRE Building Revenue 840,625.00 -840,625.00

6035.2 6035 AIP #36  Construct SRE Building Expense -12,470.00 -750,000.00 737,530.00 1.66 %

TTotal 6035 AIP #36  Construct SRE Building --12,470.00 990,625.00 --103,095.00 --13.76 %

6036 AIP #37  Acquire Snow Removal Equipment 196,453.76 196,453.76

6036.1 AIP #37 Acquire Snow Removal Equipment Revenue 216,000.00 -216,000.00

6036.2 AIP #37 Acquire Snow Removal Equipment Expense -217,806.09 -216,000.00 -1,806.09 100.84 %

TTotal 6036 AIP #37  Acquire Snow Removal Equipment --21,352.33 00.00 --21,352.33

6037 AIP #38  Install Approach Lighting Phase I 25,796.00 25,796.00

6040.1 AIP 41 - Relocate AWOS Revenue 19,722.00 19,722.00

6042 AIP #43 Approach Lighting System Phase 3 PAPI and MALSF -5,727.00 -5,727.00

6042.1 AIP #43 Approach Lighting System Phase 3 PAPI and MALSF 
Revenue

209,450.21 209,450.21

6042.2 AIP #43 Approach Lighting System Phase 3 PAPI and MALSF 
Expense

-229,139.52 -229,139.52

TTotal 6042 AIP #43 Approach Lighting System Phase 3 PAPI and MALSF --25,416.31 --25,416.31

6044 AIP #44 SRE Construct Auxiliary Building

6044.1 6044 AIP #44 SRE Construct Auxiliary Building Revenue -25,793.69 -25,793.69

6044.2 AIP #44 SRE Construct Auxiliary Building Expense 5,853.00 5,853.00



Budget vs. Actuals: CCAA Budget 24/25 P&L - FY25 P&L

Accrual Basis  Saturday, May 17, 2025 05:03 PM GMT-07:00   4/4

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER 
BUDGET

% OF 
BUDGET

TTotal 6044 AIP #44 SRE Construct Auxiliary Building --19,940.69 --19,940.69

6046 AIP #45 Drainage Improvements Design

6046.1 AIP #45 Drainage Improvements Design Revenue 140,625.00 -140,625.00

6046.2 AIP #45 Drainage Improvements Design Expense -150,000.00 150,000.00

TTotal 6046 AIP #45 Drainage Improvements Design --9,375.00 99,375.00

TTotal FAA AIP Grant Revenue --33,661.33 881,250.00 --114,911.33 --41.43 %

TTotal Other Income $$ -
39,837.37

$$45,917.00 $$ -85,754.37 --86.76 %

Other Expenses

6020 FAA Engineering and Construction 19,780.20 19,780.20

CCAA Funded Capital Projects

6400 Capital Project

6419 Rebuild Perimeter Road (Design) 120,000.00 -120,000.00

TTotal 6400 Capital Project 1120,000.00 --120,000.00

6412 Terminal Entrance Hardscape 80,000.00 -80,000.00

6414 Terminal Building Architectural Renderings 31,237.40 31,237.40

TTotal CCAA Funded Capital Projects 331,237.40 2200,000.00 --168,762.60 115.62 %

TTotal Other Expenses $$51,017.60 $$200,000.00 $$ -
148,982.40

225.51 %

NET OTHER INCOME $$ -
90,854.97

$$ -154,083.00 $$63,228.03 558.96 %

NET INCOME $$183,440.27 $$308,357.00 $$ -
124,916.73

559.49 %



Profit and Loss

Accrual Basis  Saturday, May 17, 2025 05:06 PM GMT-07:00   1/3

TOTAL

Income

5010 Real/Personal Property Tax

5010.1 Aircraft 159,485.90

5010.2 Building 130,488.40

TTotal 5010 Real/Personal Property Tax 2289,974.30

5050 AIRPORT LEASES

5050H Hanger Lease 60,480.00

5051 Land Leases 223,743.71

5052 Tower Leases 61,025.26

5053 Lease-Mayes 5,200.00

TTotal 5050 AIRPORT LEASES 3350,448.97

5150 Tie Down Fees 9,016.61

5151 Gate Card Fees 282.38

5155 Parking Fees 3,524.82

5200 Committed-Fuel Flowage Fees 17,458.02

5201 Committed-Jet Fuel Tax 2,077.86

5300 Class II FBO Fees 4,500.00

5404 Rock Materials Sales 58,185.67

5450 Reimbursements 2,493.58

5500 Interest Income 84,101.76

5915 Sales 0.10

TTotal Income $$822,064.07

GROSS PROFIT $$822,064.07

Expenses

6019 Charitable Contribution 1,747.00

6300 Operating Expenses

6000 Airport Engineering 17,475.00

6130 Dues 720.00

6135 Memberships 100.00

6137 Conferences 1,655.00

6190 Office Expence-PC Software 655.78

6200 Office Expenses -PC Hardware 5.25

6211 Meals and Entertainment 1,664.55

6218 Marketing and Website 4,953.02

6369 Travel 3,536.38

TTotal 6300 Operating Expenses 330,764.98

6301 Utilities

6302 Phone &  Internet 5,148.30

6303 Electric 9,984.61

6304 Gas 769.37



Profit and Loss

Accrual Basis  Saturday, May 17, 2025 05:06 PM GMT-07:00   2/3

TOTAL

6305 Water 2,219.12

6306 Carson City Landfill 1,369.68

TTotal 6301 Utilities 119,491.08

6308 Office Expenses and Supplies 915.79

6309 Legal 65,171.10

6310 Security 4,228.89

6311 CCAA printing 371.09

6312 Data Storage 505.90

6313 Insurance 11,797.08

6314 Auditing 27,876.25

6314A Accounting/Bullis 19,392.00

6315 Contract Services/Appraisals 7,000.00

6316 Bank Charges/Square Chgs 794.32

6317 Airport Equipment Maintenance 15,839.51

6317.5 AWOS III Service Charges 5,936.00

6318 Facility Maintenance 9,548.23

6319 Airfield Maintenance 20,900.06

6319.5 Gate Maintenance 1,139.17

6350 Labor Expense

6351 Salaries 227,699.29

6352 Healthcare 59,044.05

6353 PERS Retirement Contribution 75,962.26

6354 Nevada Payroll 1,228.00

6355 Workers Compensation 4,061.87

6363 Voya/Deferred Comp 770.00

6476 Uniforms 970.76

TTotal 6350 Labor Expense 3369,736.23

6600 Bad Debt Transaction 1,181.27

QuickBooks Payments Fees 495.45

TTotal Expenses $$614,831.40

NET OPERATING INCOME $$207,232.67

Other Income

6041.1 AIP #42 Approach Lighting System Phase 2 PAPI and MALSF Rev 36,618.00

7000 Open House

7001.1 Open House Income Sept 2024 7,700.00

7001.2 Open House Expense Sept 2024 -7,191.21

7002.1 Open House Income Sept 2025 540.00

7002.2 Open House Expense Sept 2025 -611.77

TTotal 7000 Open House 4437.02

8000 Discounts 9.94

9999 Suspense -34,291.00



Profit and Loss

Accrual Basis  Saturday, May 17, 2025 05:06 PM GMT-07:00   3/3

TOTAL

FAA AIP Activity Revenue

6048 AIP #XX Runway Drainage Project

6048.2 AIP #XX Runway Drainage Project Expense -3,500.00

TTotal 6048 AIP #XX Runway Drainage Project --3,500.00

6049 AIP #XX Apron Rehab

6049.2 AIP #XX Apron Rehab Expense -5,500.00

TTotal 6049 AIP #XX Apron Rehab --5,500.00

TTotal FAA AIP Activity Revenue --9,000.00

FAA AIP Grant Revenue

6035 AIP #36  Construct SRE Building

6035.2 6035 AIP #36  Construct SRE Building Expense -12,470.00

TTotal 6035 AIP #36  Construct SRE Building --12,470.00

6036 AIP #37  Acquire Snow Removal Equipment 196,453.76

6036.2 AIP #37 Acquire Snow Removal Equipment Expense -217,806.09

TTotal 6036 AIP #37  Acquire Snow Removal Equipment --21,352.33

6037 AIP #38  Install Approach Lighting Phase I 25,796.00

6040.1 AIP 41 - Relocate AWOS Revenue 19,722.00

6042 AIP #43 Approach Lighting System Phase 3 PAPI and MALSF -5,727.00

6042.1 AIP #43 Approach Lighting System Phase 3 PAPI and MALSF Revenue 209,450.21

6042.2 AIP #43 Approach Lighting System Phase 3 PAPI and MALSF Expense -229,139.52

TTotal 6042 AIP #43 Approach Lighting System Phase 3 PAPI and MALSF --25,416.31

6044 AIP #44 SRE Construct Auxiliary Building

6044.1 6044 AIP #44 SRE Construct Auxiliary Building Revenue -25,793.69

6044.2 AIP #44 SRE Construct Auxiliary Building Expense 5,853.00

TTotal 6044 AIP #44 SRE Construct Auxiliary Building --19,940.69

TTotal FAA AIP Grant Revenue --33,661.33

TTotal Other Income $$ -39,887.37

Other Expenses

6020 FAA Engineering and Construction 19,780.20

CCAA Funded Capital Projects

6414 Terminal Building Architectural Renderings 31,237.40

TTotal CCAA Funded Capital Projects 331,237.40

TTotal Other Expenses $$51,017.60

NET OTHER INCOME $$ -90,904.97

NET INCOME $$116,327.70


	Agenda
	Draft Minutes
	Engineer's Report
	G-1 Tri-Motor
	H-1 Final Budget
	Manager's Report
	Treasurer's Report

